

RE: Terms of Reference

From: "Sharda, Raj (TBS)" <raj.sharda@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 04 Apr 2018 19:42:32 -0400

No i inquired and it will be sent tomorrow morning. Will let you know status.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Wednesday, Apr 04, 2018, 7:35 PM
To: Sharda, Raj (TBS) <Raj.Sharda@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Terms of Reference

Did the Fair Hydro info go? Thx

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Sharda, Raj (TBS)
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 7:14 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: Terms of Reference

No edits from me thanks.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Wednesday, Apr 04, 2018, 6:31 PM
To: Hughes, Karen (TBS) <Karen.Hughes@ontario.ca>, Sharda, Raj (TBS) <Raj.Sharda@ontario.ca>, Batra, Sanjeev (TBS) <Sanjeev.Batra@ontario.ca>, Schuurman, Tim (MOF) <Tim.Schuurman@ontario.ca>
Cc: Chaput, Brandon (MOF) <Brandon.Chaput@ontario.ca>, Pearce, James (TBS) <James.Pearce@ontario.ca>, Hosick, Sarah (TBS) <Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>, Laughton, Patrick (TBS) <Patrick.Laughton@ontario.ca>
Subject: Terms of Reference

Attached are two documents – a tracked change version and a clean version of the Terms of Reference for the Engagement Letter. I would like to send these to Bill and Barry tonight, as we discussed this morning, so I'll wait until 7:30 for any changes to come back and will send noting that others are reviewing internally.

The major changes are in the objectives and criteria – basically, I took the 2007 AG statement and updated those 3 objectives and edited the criteria to match those. That section is easier to read using the clean version.

Thanks,

Cindy